Us. Depa"ent of Justice

 Executive Office for,Imyr"nigravtion Review

Chief Immigration Judge e o .+ 5201 Leesburg Pike
: Falls Church, Virginia 22041

- August 10, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO: All Immigration Judges

FROM: william R. Robie [Vt
Chief Immigration Judge

SUBJECT: Operating Policy and Procedure Memorandum
No. 84-7: Court Proceedings Against EOIR
Employees .

Occasionally, a tort action or other court proceeding
may be instituted against an EOIR employee for employment-
related matters. In most circumstances, the Department  of
Justice represents its employees in ' this 1litigation, This
office has received monographs from the Department of Justice
Civil Division which provide information specifically on defense

of tort claims. Copies of these monographs are available upon
request. '

In the event that you or any other employee in your office
is sued on any job-related matter, whether in an official or
individual capacity, please contact your liaison counsel immedi-
ately. Similarily, if EOIR is sued or if the organization or
an employee is involved in a suit in any way that is job-related,
contact your liaison counsel immediately. Please forward any
written material that you may receive regarding a lawsuit to
your liaison counsel as soon as possible. In this way, we will

be able to quickly ascertain the facts, acquire representation,
and assist in the defense of the case.
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